
From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 12:16 PM
To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS); Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS); Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Subject: FW: Response to Marc Edwards' post on DHHS and Flint water?

Hi DHHS team,

Can we speak about this?

Dave Murray

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayD1@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office

PPI mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray



From: Rebecca Williams [<mailto:rmwillia@umich.edu>]
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 12:14 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: Response to Marc Edwards' post on DHHS and Flint water?

Hi Dave,

Would the Governor's office like to do a taped interview or comment on this post from Dr. Marc Edwards on the results of his FOIA to DHHS re: when the agency knew about elevated blood lead levels in kids in Flint?

<http://flintwaterstudy.org/2015/12/michigan-health-department-hid-evidence-of-health-harm-due-to-lead-contaminated-water-allowed-false-public-assurances-by-mideq-and-stonewalled-outside-researchers/>

Our story deadline is 3pm today.

thanks,

Rebecca Williams
Senior Reporter
Michigan Radio
(734) 647-3497 desk
 PPI cell